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MEMORANDUM

To: Schools District Supervisors/PICs
Secondary School Heads/Principals
Public Elementary School Heads
All Concerned
—

From: NANTE Z. CALIGUIRAN, PhD, CESE

OIC - Schools Division Superintendent‘ >/

Date: December 11, 2018
Subject: Division Training on the Use of Leaming Guides for Library Learning Resource
Collection

1. The Schools Division of Isabela through the LRMDS shall conduct a one (1) Day Training on the
Use of Learning Guides for Library Learning Resource Collection at Conference Hall, SDO
Isabela on December 19, 2018.

2. The training aims to help the School/Teacher Librarians to:

provide guidelines for the evaluation and selection of leaming resources
enhance their skills in management and organization of school libraries.
provide libraries with a wide range of materials.

enhance the resources that will enrich and support the curriculum.
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3. The participants to this training are the School Librarians/Teacher-Librarians of both Elementary
and Secondary (one per library). Integrated Schools shall also send their designated Teacher-
Librarians for junior / senior high school libraries.

4. Each participant should bring a copy of a Learning Material (Audiovisual; Curriculum Guide;
Juvenile Literature; Professional Literature; Educational Software; T eaching Units; Textbooks;
Vertical, Files).

5. Each participant are requested to confirm their attendance by accomplishing the attached template
and submitting it to maria.lastra@deped.gov.ph on or before December 14, 2018.
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6. For your information and strict compliance.
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